
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

August 4, 2023 

  
 

1 | P a g e  
 

1. IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

 

This addendum must be read, signed and dated by the firm and included with the documents 

submitted by the firm on or before proposal closing date and time. Failure to include this 

addendum with the documents may result rejection of proposal. 

 

2. ATTACHMENTS TO THIS ADDENDUM: 

a. N/A 

 

3. CHANGES/CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: 

a. N/A 

 

4. QUESTIONS: 

Q:  What are the approximate lengths and types of the pipes to be installed on the project?  

A: There is no pipe to be installed in this project. 

 

Q: Are there any portions of the project that will need to be Bored?    

A: There is no pipe to be bored on this project. 

 

Q: Are the crossings to be Jack & Bored or Directionally Bored?    

A: There are no crossings to be Jack & Bored or Directionally Bored. 

 

Q: What are the approximate lengths and diameters of the portions to be bored?   

A: No lengths or diameters. 

 

Q: How much is the required bid bond for the project?   

A: Please see page 5 of the bid document. 

 

Q: How much is the cost estimate of the project?   

A: No cost estimate is available at this time. 

 

5. CLARIFICATIONS: 

a. An initial document stated that the project included manhole inspection and GPS 

location. The project does not include these and is limited to only sanitary sewer 

cleaning and televising within the project boundary.  

 

6. ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

The firm acknowledges receipt of this Addendum and understands its content to the Request 

for Proposal Documents. 
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7. SIGNATURE AND DATE 

 

 

 

Authorized Signature         Date 

 

 


